

CASCNA OCTOBER MINUTES

Meeting called to order by chair: Jason N

Opened with moment of silence followed by serenity prayer

Service Prayer: Gary S

12 Traditions: Joe A

12 Concepts: Chris

Purpose/Function: Greg C

Approval/amendments of last month's minutes:

Area Positions/Committees Roll Call

	Present	Absent	Vacant
Chair	x		
Vice Chair			
Secretary	x		
Treasurer	x		
Activities	x		
H & I	x		
Surrender Under the Stars	x		
RCM			
Fellowship Development	x		

Home Group Roll Call

	Present	Absent
805	x	
Athens Serenity		
Hope Not Dope	x	
Last House on the Block		
From the Ashes	x	
New Horizons	x	
Humble hearts		

Next Right Thing		
No Matter What	x	
Open Arms		
Second Chances		
Someone Believes in Me		
The Anonymous Group		
Today There's Hope	x	
Turning Point		
MTC		
Summerville Group		
Rooms 4 Improvement		
Spiritual Conditions	x	

Not Fade Away	x	
---------------	---	--

New Group/s:

Quorum: **Established**

Administrative Reports

- **Chair Report**
- **Vice Chair Report**
- **Secretary Report**
- **RCM Report**

Good afternoon family,

I am so sorry that I am unable to be present at Area once again. I have a crazy work schedule and I had to work today. At Region we are in between cycles so there is not much to report at this time.

I need to make a personal amends for my lack of time and effort as Area RCM. I stepped into this position with good intentions and a heart that was missing all the people that I care about. Since that time I have

had to go through two unexpected surgeries and my father fell ill and has since come to live with me. We also had some family problems with our son. Needless to say, this is no excuse. I have had Paul fill in for me at Last Region and Area due to surgery and work.

If this area thinks I need to step down as RCM then I am willing to do so. If not I will continue as best I can for the remainder of my commitment and service position. Thank you for your patience and understanding.

In Loving Service,

Julie H.

- **Treasurer Report**

CASCNA

Treasurer's Report

October 17th, 2021

Greetings Family,

For the month of September, we started with a beginning balance of \$676.66. We took in \$379.10 in Area Donations from groups. We had \$122.30 in expenses. Our prudent reserve was \$270.21. This leaves us with \$235.94 in available funds.

I am still holding the \$500 for the presentation board in reserve.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns and thank you for allowing me to serve.

In Loving Service, Amy E.

Home Group Reports

- **805**

Hello family. All is well with the 805 group. Saturday night is still our only in person meeting we currently have. We are currently still hosting zoom meetings on Monday and Tuesday. We are looking into starting up one of our other in person meetings. We are currently in the discussion phase but hope to bring one back soon. More will be revealed. We have an area donation of \$146.63. We have one upcoming celebration. Kim P with 5 years on November 20th. Thank you for allowing me to serve.

I.L.S.

Joe A

- **Anonymous Group**
- **Athens Serenity**
- **From the Ashes**
- **Humble Hearts**
- **Hope Not Dope**
- **Last House on the Block**
- **Never Alone**
- **New Horizons**

Greetings family from the New Horizons group of NA. We are averaging around 12 addicts per meeting. We don't have any upcoming celebrations. We have an area donation of \$21.85 area donation.

ILS,

Vince B

- **New Realities**
- **Next Right Thing**
- **Not Fade Away**

Hello all,

All is great with the Not Fade Away women's group of na. Our average attendees number is 10 per meeting with 6 home group members. We have an average first tradition of \$13. We have an area donation of \$40 this month. As always, grateful to be of service!

Chelsea w.

- **No Matter What**

Hello family,

All is well with the No Matter What homegroup with strong attendance at both our Monday and Friday meetings. We have one upcoming celebration, Amy W November 12th with 4 years. We have a area donation of \$37 dollars this month. Thank you for allowing me to serve.

In loving service,

Kris L

- **Open Arms**
- **Rooms for Improvement**
- **Second Chances**
- **Someone Believes in Me**
- **Spiritual Conditions**
- **Summerville Group/MTC**
- **Survivors**
- **Today There's Hope**
- **Turning Point**

Subcommittee Reports

- **Activities**

Attendance: 4

Good Afternoon Family,

Our last event was very successful, our Sky High Hike. We had 13 people there. We are so happy that so many were able to attend.

After discussion amongst our subcommittee, we regret to inform the area that due to lack of participation in the subcommittee and willingness to serve planning and coordinating we will not be having our Winter Bash this year.

Therefore, we want to also announce, if anyone is interested in service we encourage you to attend our subcommittee. We meet on the third Sunday of the month at 1:00 pm at Collegedale Municipal Center. *No clean time required to attend.* We have several positions that need to be filled. We need treasurer, alt treasurer, chair, secretary. The spirit of rotation would be fabulous.

In loving service,

Activities Subcommittee

- **Activities Treasurer**

Greetings family. Hope this report finds everyone safe and in good spirits. The beginning balance which was at the end of last meeting was \$350.02. After a .01\$ interest transaction for the bank account the ending balance is \$350.03 at the end of month. The bank statement and the spreadsheet will be forwarded to the appropriate trusted servants to add the minutes.

Thanks for allowing me to serve

Kevin B

Chattanooga Area Activities Subcommittee Treasure

- **Fellowship Development**

Good afternoon, Family!

There are currently 33 in-person meetings and 13 virtual meetings.

The meeting schedules and website are up-to-date as far as we know, so if there are any changes or discrepancies that need to be addressed, do not hesitate to get with someone in Fellowship Development ASAP.

Phone line report:

Calls: 55

Minutes: 204

Menu calls: 28

Forwarded calls: 13

Schedule calls: 9

Voicemail calls: 5

Male calls: 8

Female calls: 5

The next carpool will be going to The Next Right Thing on Sunday, the 24th of October at 6pm!

Fellowship development will be hosting a flier hanging day!! To increase support for the Rooms For Improvement meeting as well as just getting our names out there for the public and still suffering addicts that may not know about NA. So it will have our area helpline number and website info on it for people to just pull right off and put in their pocket and take it with them etc. So we'll be getting together at the Rooms for Improvement meeting location on Saturday, November the 6th at 1:30pm.

Thank you for allowing us to serve!

Fellowship Development

- **H&I**

Hello family,

All is going great with H&I we have now started going back to Walker State Prison and Valley as of this last week. All of our other meetings are doing well. There is an orientation for CADAS scheduled for 11/3 at 6:30pm. GSR'S please help us spread the word and make sure this makes it into your groups announcement's. I will post this to culo trusted servants and the area Facebook as well. Also I will keep posting the link for certification for Walker State. There are currently only three of us and we will really need the help moving forward. We discussed having a learning day at some point in the near future. We will entertain suggestions at the next committee meeting. So as usual more will be revealed.

In Loving Service,

Lee K.

- **Surrender Under the Stars**

Hello family. All it well with the Surrender committee. We had around 10 people in attendance at our meeting. We continued to work the details of our one day Surrender event. I have flyers today to give home groups. I do have a digital copy I can send to anyone that wants it and it has been added to our website. Please announce the event which is taking place on October 23rd at 10ish. There is a 10 dollar suggested donation as a registration cost which will include a registration packet. Just know that no addict will be turned away. We will have tee shirts and hoodies for sale as well as stickers. We will have lunch items for sale during lunch hours. We are also providing dinner which is included in the suggested donation/registration cost. We will have workshops, recovery bingo, meditation workshop, a main speaker, a clean time countdown, and a tiki torch meeting. We are also having an auction and we need auction items, please. If there are any questions please let me know. Thank you for allowing me to serve.

I.L.S.

Joe A.

Greetings Family,

Hope everyone is safe and doing well.

The bank balance at the beginning of September was \$3,963.31. Four transactions have taken place since September 1st: a bank service charge of \$5.00 on 09/01, a \$360.00 check withdrawal on 09/15, a paper statement fee of \$5.00 on 09/30, and a bank service charge of

\$5.00 on 10/01.

The check was written Tammy G., with Culinary, to cover the cost of food for our Surrender, Just for the Day event.

[This brings our current balance to \\$3,588.31](#)

A check in the amount of \$418.18 is owed to Sheree O., with Registration, to cover the cost of registration packets for our Surrender, Just for the Day event. Receipts have been received, and I am prepared to write the check today.

The most current spreadsheet is attached. The most recent bank statement will be forwarded when it is available.

That is all for now.

In Loving Service,

Lydia S.
Surrender Planning Committee Treasurer 2021

5 Minute Break: Not taken

Moment of Silence to bring meeting back to order

Sharing Session/Group Concerns/Issues-

Old Business

New Business

Nominations/Elections

Present Open Service Positions

Area Chair

Announcements/Events:

GSR's! Please announce that the ringgold homegroup Rooms 4 Improvement REALLY need support! Fellowship Development really need support! Please announce!

For more information on Chattanooga NA events and meetings please go to the NA Chattanooga Web Site at <http://www.nachattanooga.com>

Celebrations:

Amy W 4 years Nov 12 @ No Matter What
Kim P 5 years Nov 20 @ 805

Events/Announcements:

REMINDER: N/A.

If you or your group needs a motion/resume/expense form, please see the separate attachments.